#### **Muin Hussein Ghuneim**

Lebanon/ Tripoli / Akkar / Naher Albared +9613157822

# mouinghuneim74@gmail.com

#### Objective:

In quest of challenging and responsible position as a Scrub Nurse. I want to improve my professional skills and experience within hospital or clinic that offers perspective and excellence in quality, as well as an environment of confidence and teamwork. I have COVID19 Vaccination Certificate and I have Clearance Certificate.

#### **Education:**

. Baccalaureate Technical Of Nurseing From

Tripoli High School Of Nurseing (North Lebanon)

#### **Work Experience:**

- 2016-Present: at Hanna G. Ghazi ENT Clinic as RN.
- 2014-2016: at Dar Alchifae Hospital, Lebanon, Private Hospita as Charge Nurse For GynecologyObstetrical Surgery, Scrub Nurse And Circulating Nurse.
- 2004-2014: at Albert Haykal as As Scrub Nurse In The Surgery Operation Theater.
- 1995-1999: at Mazloum Hospital Tripoli Lebanon, Private Hospital as Medical & Emergency Field As RN.
- 1991-1995: at Albert Haykal as As RN In Emergency Field.

#### **Certification:**

- Certification from The First Gynecologic Endoscopy Workshop for attending the workshop of Hysteroscopy & Laparoscopy organized by the Middle East School of Gynecologic Endoscopy from 17 to 20 June 2010.
- Certification from Lebanese Order of Physicians in participating in the 4th Annual
  - Congress Emergencies in Medicine from February 29th to 1 March 2008.
- Certification from Ministry of Puplic Health with Italian Cooperaton at National Nursing Development Project from January 2007 to November 2007 of 45 hours Training.

#### The Training Courses are:

- Defibrillatur
- Position chirurgicale
- Products de disinfection
- Anesthese pediatrique
- utlilsation du fibroscope
- gestion de risques
- prepartion pre-op
- Isoleinent
- drain thoracique
- infirmier circulant
- Bronchoscope
- Comptage et anapathe
- Manutention des malades
- Gastric Baypass
- preparation pour la journy
- Documentation + remplissage des fiches
- progress sheet
- complication de la position chirurgicale
- Hygiene des mains
- Surveillance post-op

- Garrot
- Preparation anesthesique
- Radio-protection et effets de Rx
- Gestion des risques
- Workshop Qualite
- Prothese hanche
- dechets au bloc op
- Nouvel appareil
- system d'aspiration
- Hernie hiatale
- Oh
- Fire Safety
- Triage des deshets
- Bistouri electrique
- Gestion des risques
- Laser Installation de l'appareii

- Certification from Haykal Hospital in participating in Operation Training in 20 August 2005.
- Certification from American University of Beirut Medical Center Department of Surgery in participating in the Advanced Laparoscopic Workshop for theater personnel in 11 & 12 August 2005.

### Languages:

ENGLISH: Advanced.
FRENCH: Basics.
ARABIC: Native.

## **Skills:**

## **Additional Information:**

- ✓ General Surgery.
- ✓ Urology.
- ✓ ENT.
- ✓ Gynaecology.
- ✓ Orthopaedics.
- ✓ Dental Surgery.
- ✓ Surgery/CSR
- ✓ Recovery Room (RR) units
- ✓ Day Surgery (DS)

- Quick learning and efficiency.
- well adapted to the environment.
- Staff management.
- Fluency and confidence when talking.
- **Communication skills**